
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation 

Committee 

SPECIAL MEETING 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 11 JULY 2012 

Time: 6.30 am 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 2 - COMMITTEE ROOMS 

 
Members: Randall Anderson - Shakespear 

Tower House Group 
Robert Barker - Lauderdale 
House Group 
Mark Bostock - Frobisher 
Crescent 
David Graves - Seddon House 
Group 
Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court 
House Group 
Helen Wilkinson - Speed House 
Group 
John Tomlinson - Cromwell Tower 
House Group 
Mary Hickman - Andrewes House 
Group 
Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House 
Group 

Tim Macer - Willoughby House 
Patric Morley - Mountjoy House Group 
Professor Chris Mounsey - Breton 
House 
Frances Pugh - Mountjoy House Group 
Philip Sharples - Thomas More House 
Group 
Jane Smith - Barbican Association 
John Taysum - Bryer Court House 
Chris Watkins - Defoe House 
Janet Wells - John Trundle House Group 

 
Enquiries: Julie Mayer  

 tel.no.: 020 7332 1501 
Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

Chris Duffield 
Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF ANY PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL 

INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA 
 
3. REPLACEMENT OF THE TELEVISION NETWORK SYSTEM - BARBICAN 

ESTATE 
 
4. REPLACEMENT OF THE TELEVISION NETWORK SYSTEM TERM SHEET 

REPORT FINAL 
 

(Pages 1 - 32) 
 

5. A VERBAL UPDATE ON BEECH GARDENS PODIUM WORKS 
 



Committee(s): Date(s): Item 

Barbican Residents’ Consultation 

Committee 

11 July 2012  

 

   

Subject: 

Replacement of Television Network System –  

Barbican Estate 

For Decision 

 

Report of: 

Director of Community & Children’s Services 

Public 

 

 

Summary  

 

1. On 12th March 2012 your Committee received a report, for discussion, 
seeking the approval of the Barbican Residential Committee for the 

installation of a fibre – optic system to replace the existing five wire 

integrated reception system (IRS) that currently provides digital 

television and radio services estate wide on the Barbican Estate. 

2. At the time of your committee, the report did not include comments 
from the Comptroller & City Solicitor or the Chamberlain. Comments 

were included in the subsequent  report that was presented to the 

Barbican Residential Committee and a copy of the amended report 

can be found in Appendix 2 

3. The Barbican Residential Committee resolved: 

i. That the Comptroller and City Solicitor be instructed to commence 

negotiations with “Vision Holdings” and draft a set of Contract 

Terms and Conditions. 

 

ii. That the Terms and Conditions be approved by the Residents’ 

Consultation Committee. 

 

iii. That, subject to (ii) above, the final details of the Contract be 

delegated to the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Barbican 

Residential Committee, in consultation with the Town Clerk, 

Comptroller and City Solicitor and the Director of Community and 

Children’s’ Services. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

4. Vision Holding Ltd (Company No. 06879167) has set up a company 
entitled Vision Fibre Media Ltd (Company No 08003317). (VFM). A 

Parent Company Guarantee in favour of the City of London on terms 

reasonably acceptable to the City will be provided by Vision Holding 

Ltd in respect of VFM’s obligations under the Licence. 

 

5. Following discussions involving representatives of the Comptroller & 
City Solicitor’s Office and the RCC Barbican Television Working 

Party comprising of officers, residents & consultants and chaired by 

the Chairman of the RCC, a set of Head Terms has been agreed with 

VFM and the Barbican Television Working Party. The Term Sheet 

can be found in Appendix 1 

 

   Recommendation 

6. It is recommended that the Barbican Residents’ Consultation Committee 
approves the Head Terms Sheet at Appendix 1. 

  

Main Report 

 

7. On 12th March 2012 your Committee received a report recommending the 
installation of a fibre – optic system to replace the existing five wire 

integrated reception system (IRS). At the time of the Committee officers 

were awaiting final comments from the Comptroller and City Solicitor and 

the Chamberlain. The report that was presented to the Barbican Residential 

Committee included these comments and a copy of the report can be found 

in Appendix 2. 

  

8. The Barbican Residential Committee resolved: 
 

i. That the Comptroller and City Solicitor be instructed to commence 

negotiations with Vision Holdings and draft a set of Contract 

Terms and Conditions. 

 

ii. That the Terms and Conditions be approved by the Residents’ 

Consultation Committee. 

 

 

Page 2



iii. That, subject to (ii) above, the final details of the Contract be 

delegated to the Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Barbican 

Residential Committee, in consultation with the Town Clerk, 

Comptroller and City Solicitor and the Director of Community and 

Children’s’ Services. 

  

9. Vision Holding Ltd has set up a company Vision Fibre Media (VFM). A 
Parent Company Guarantee in favour of the City of London on terms 

reasonably acceptable to the City will be provided by Vision Holding Ltd in 

respect of VFM’s obligations under the Licence. 

 

10. Since the resolution by the BRC the Chairman of the RCC has met with 
officers from Community and Children’s Services and the Comptroller and 

City Solicitor to discuss the Term Sheet. A draft Term Sheet was sent to 

VFM for comment resulting in a revised draft. 

  

11. The revised draft was discussed at a Barbican Television Working Party 
meeting on 25

th
 May 2012. Further amendments were requested and these 

were presented to VFM. VFM have agreed to these amendments and the 

final Term Sheet can be found in Appendix 1. 

 

12. Should your committee approve the Term Sheet, the Comptroller and City 
Solicitor will be instructed to commence negotiations with VFM on the 

Long Form Agreement (the detailed license). VFM will also start to survey 

the existing system and begin designing the proposed system. 

 

13. Throughout this process Concero Ltd has provided professional advice to 
officers and the Working Party and it is my intention to continue to use 

Concero Ltd during the negotiations with VFM on the Long Form 

Agreement and the design of the proposed system. 

 

14.  I would like to take this opportunity to thank members of the Working 
Party for their time and valuable input into the process so far. 

 

15. The Chamberlain and Comptroller & City Solicitor have been consulted in 
the preparation of this report and their comments have been incorporated. 

JOY HOLLISTER 

Director of Community and Children’s Services 

Contact: 

 

Eddie Stevens – Housing Services Director 

020 7332 3015 

 

Page 3



APPENDIX 1 

Term Sheet 

Summary of proposed terms for Licence for the design, installation 
maintenance and operation of a fibre – optic to home system to replace the 
existing five wire integrated reception system (IRS) that currently provides 
digital television and radio services estate wide on the Barbican residential 
estate. 

The terms are not intended to be legally binding on the Licensor and Licensee 
and are intended only to be a starting point for negotiation of the proposed 
terms of the Licence. 

Parties 

(1) Proposed Licensor: The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London; and 

(2) Proposed Licensee: Vision Fibre Media Ltd (company no. 08003317). 

Proposed System 

The proposed “System” will provide a fibre – optic to home system to replace the existing five wire 
integrated reception system (IRS) that currently provides digital television and radio services estate 
wide on the Barbican residential estate.    

The System topology will incorporate a connection to a Satellite Dish & Antenna on Shakespeare 
Tower.  The purpose of this connection is to facilitate downlinking satellite content for distribution 
over the proposed new network.  It will also serve as a latent facility to distribute content should this 
be required in the event of service failure, Licensee insolvency or termination by either party.   

The ‘Headend’ Equipment will be located at The Barbican allowing the System to be operated by 
another service provider in the event that the licence is terminated. 

The proposed System will provide the following “Core Services”: 

• Free To Air Digital Terrestrial Broadcast Television 

• FM & DAB Broadcast Radio 

• Access to Sky TV Services* 

• Access to Sky Freesat* 

• Access to BBC/ITV owned Freesat or any successor free satellite service 

as currently provided via the IRS infrastructure (Note: those marked with an asterisk are either 
subscription based services or one off purchases.)  For the avoidance of doubt, no one should 
experience a degradation of their television services. 

Additionally the proposed System will provide access to the following services inter alia “Additional 

Services”: 

• Enhanced Sky TV Service - Sky + HD) - subject to stand Sky subscription fees 

• Super-Fast Broadband 

• Foreign Language Channels on a subscription basis 

• VOD (Video On Demand) Content 

• VOIP Telephony Services 

• Landlord services  

Page 4



• The proposed System may provide other services offered by the Licensee. 

Conditions Precedent to Installation: 

• Licensee to obtain all necessary consents. 

• Wayleave to be granted by Licensor to Network Operator identified by Licensee on the basis 
of terms reasonably acceptable to the Licensor and Licensee.  (Note: the Licensor has a 
standard form which has already been negotiated with an accepted by number of 
operators.)  Licensor to bear its own legal costs in connection with the preparation of the 
Wayleave Agreement.  Licensee to bear its own costs and (if necessary) those of the 
Network Operator and any payment due to the Network Operator. 

• Licensee to survey estate to establish route of fibre-optic equipment and siting of all 
equipment forming part of the System (“Lay-out”). 

• Licensee to design the System. 

• Licensee to prepare service level proposals for maintenance of new network infrastructure & 
equipment deployed by the Licensee. Legacy network (IRS distribution network, i.e. 
switches, cabling etc.) will be in accordance with the current maintenance specification and 
service levels for the maintenance of new network infrastructure & equipment will be of no 
lesser standard than for the legacy network. 

• Licensor to approve: 

o Lay-out and detailed design of the System, its topology, failover and fault tolerance 
(including details on how the retained Shakespeare Tower antennas would be used 
to provide interim service should a worst case event occur e.g. IP supply cut or 
Licensee’s insolvency); and  

o service level proposals for maintenance and cost proposals for maintenance 
covering the second to fifth years of the Licence Period ensuring that the service 
represents value for money. 

(Note: Concero to work with Licensee’s IP Network Engineers in the development of the Lay-
Out & design of the System). 

• Licensee to provide evidence to the Licensor’s reasonable satisfaction that the Licensee has 
sufficient capital and/or loan facilities in place to undertake and complete the Installation of 
the System at the Licensee’s own cost. 

• Parent Company Guarantee in favour of the Licensor on terms reasonably acceptable to the 
Licensor to be provided by Vision Holding Ltd (Company no. 6879167) in respect of the 
Licensee’s obligations under the Licence. 

• A detailed protocol is to be agreed for the Connection of Fibre to Resident’s property 

through a managed process with the Licensor’s Housing Management Team. 

• Execution of a long form agreement between the Parties 

Long Stop Date 

The Long Stop Date will be 2
nd

 January 2013.  The Licence will terminate if the Conditions Precedent 
to Installation are not satisfied by the Long Stop Date unless waived by the parties.  The parties may 
agree to extend the Long Stop Date.   

Installation 

• “Commencement Date”: to be agreed.  The date will fall as soon as practicable after 
satisfaction or waiver of all Conditions Precedent to installation 

Page 5



• Phasing:  It is proposed that the works will be divided into the following “Phases”:  

o Core infrastructure installation & commissioning;  

o Installation, test & commissioning of ‘Headend’ Equipment located at The Barbican; 

o Installation of block cabling & equipment (single test block) test & commissioning; 

o 1 month ‘beta’ service tests at single test block); 

o Post beta test, deployment of block cabling & equipment test & commissioning on 
block by block basis; 

o Installation of outlet plates within flats test & commissioning; 

o Installation of outlet plates within flats test & commissioning on block by block basis; 

o Full commissioning of entire system network infrastructure; 

o Decommission of existing TV IRS infrastructure; and 

o Completion of operational Network ready for operation of Services estate wide 

• “Date for Completion”:  The long stop date for completion of installation of the entire 
System will be the date falling 12 months calculated from the Commencement Date.  The 
Date for Completion will be extended by agreement where completion of installation is 
delayed for reasons beyond the reasonable control of the Licensee.  Following the 
Commencement Date the Licensee is to proceed regularly and diligently with a view to 
completing the installation of the System ready for operation of Services estate wide to 
commence on or before the Date for Completion.   

• Security: A Performance Bond to be procured by Licensee in favour of Licensor equivalent to 
25% of the value of the Installation works to be maintained for installation period, provided 
by a bank or other UK financial institution approved by the Licensor. 

• Workmanship & materials: to be in accordance with specification, legal and regulatory 
requirements and good industry practices.  Deviations from approved design to be 
permitted subject to prior approval under an agreed change control procedure. 

• Risk: 

o Risk of loss or damage to materials and equipment forming part of each Phase to 
remain with the Licensee until the Actual Completion Date (as defined below). 

o Risk of personal injury or death caused by conduct of the Licensee or those for 
whom it is responsible to rest with the Licensee. 

o Risk of personal injury or death caused by conduct of the Licensor or those for whom 
it is responsible (excluding the Licensee) to rest with the Licensor. 

o Risk of loss or damage to materials and equipment forming part of each Phase 
following the Actual Completion Date will rest with the Licensor except where such 
loss or damage is due to negligence or default of the Licensee, or those for whom 
the licensee is responsible (e.g. damage caused to System whilst performing 
warranty or maintenance obligations. 

• Insurance. Licensee to: 

o maintain (or procure that its installation contractors maintain) ‘Contractor’s All 
Risks’ insurance covering loss or damage to materials and equipment forming part of 

Page 6



each Phase up to the Actual Completion Date.  Level of cover to be not less than the 
reinstatement value of the material and equipment covered. 

o procure that its installation contractors maintain public liability insurances from date 
of commencement of their work on site until completion of their work on site 
covering loss or damage to property, death & personal injury.  Cover to be not less 
than £10,000,000 each and every claim. 

o maintain public/product liability insurances from date of the Agreement until expiry 
of Licence Period covering loss or damage to property, death & personal injury with 
corresponding indemnity given to the Licensor against such loss or damage.  Cover 
to be not less than £5,000,000 each and every claim, subject to 5 yearly review of 
suitability of cover and continuing availability in the insurance market. 

o maintain for duration of the Licence Period Employee liability cover at not less than 
the level required under the applicable law 

o maintain Professional Indemnity insurance for a period expiring not less than 12 
years following the Actual Completion Date.  Cover to be not less than £1,000,000 
each and every claim subject to yearly review of suitability of cover and continuing 
availability in the insurance market. 

• Connection of Fibre to Resident’s property: protocol to be agreed as a condition precedent 
to commencement of the installation phase based on Licensee making 3 attempts (through a 
managed process with the Licensor’s Housing Management Team) to agree access with each 
resident to gain access to undertake connection, taking into consideration that certain 
residential properties are periodically unoccupied by residents.  If unsuccessful that 
resident’s property will be deemed to be excluded from the scope of the System.  
Subsequent connection to that property will be at the residents’ request and cost.  The 
connection of a residents property is to provide a seamless transfer of service from the 
existing IRS and immediate access to the Core Services and (subject to subscription fees 
where applicable) the Additional Services. 

• Completion: Testing protocol to be agreed. Tests on each phase will be witnessed by the 
Licensor’s representative.  The date upon which the final tests have been passed in respect 
of the last Phase to be completed demonstrating that the entire System is ready for 
operation of Services estate wide will be the “Actual Completion Date”.  This will not 
preclude the Licensee from providing Services to residents on a block by block basis prior to 
the Actual Completion Date if it commercial viable for it to do so. 

• Warranty: Licensee responsible at its cost for replacement/repair of all defective materials 
and remediation of defects in workmanship discovered in System within the period expiring 
12 months following the Actual Completion Date.  

• Installation Costs: Licensee to be responsible for all costs of installation and any costs 
incurred by the Licensor as a result of the Licensee failure to comply with the terms of the 
Licence. 

Ownership 

• Ownership of all equipment and materials forming part of the System to pass to the Licensor 
upon installation at the site. 

• Licensee to ensure release of claims to title by its suppliers and indemnify the Licensor 
against all costs and expenses incurred as a result of any claims arising as a result of failure 
to pass unencumbered title and rights to use each part of the System to the Licensor. 

Page 7



Maintenance 

• The service levels are to be agreed as a condition precedent to commencement of the 
installation phase 

• Licensee to be responsible for maintenance of the System until the expiry of the fifth year of 
the Licence Period.  The Fee payable by the Licensor to the Licensee in respect of these 
services will be NIL for the first year and for the second to fifth year is to be agreed as a 
condition precedent to commencement of the installation phase.  Payment will be made by 
the Licensor by quarterly instalments in arrear following submission of an appropriate 
invoice for payment by the Licensee.   

(Note: the proposed cost of such services in year 2 to 5 needs to be confirmed in order to 
ascertain whether the contract will be subject to the requirements for consultation with 
tenants under L&TA 1985 s.20.) 

• In the fifth year and each successive fifth year of the Licence Period (excluding the last year 
of the Licence Period) the Licensor will invite the Licensee to submit priced proposals for the 
maintenance services to be performed on the System for the following 5 year period. 

• The Licensor may undertake a bench marking exercise to ascertain that the Licensee’s 
proposal offer’s the Licensor the best value solution in respect of such maintenance services.   
The Licensor may invite to the Licensee to compete in an open or restricted tender with 
other service providers to ascertain the Most Economically Advantageous Tender in 
accordance with the procedural rules applicable to the Licensor at that time. 

Operation 

• Licensee to exclusively operate or provide access to services over System for a period of 25 
years from whichever is the earlier of the Date for Completion or the Actual Completion 
Date (“Licence Period”), subject to earlier termination as described below. 

• During the Licence Period, Licensor agrees that it will not procure in any way whether by 
direct payment or through the receipt of any kind of indirect benefits an alternative fibre-
optic network service within the Barbican residential estate capable of distributing the 
Services. For the avoidance of doubt, Licensee accepts that competitive services will 
continue to be available to residents via existing copper telephone wire infrastructure. 
Nothing herein precludes the copper wire infrastructure from being upgrading. The tenor of 
this limitation is simply to ensure that the Licensor provides no incentive for such upgrade. 

• Licensee must transmit the Core Services to connected subscribers via the System for the 
duration of Licence Period (provided such services continue to be broadcast to consumers in 
the UK market) and ensure that minimum data speeds are maintained to allow such services 
to be delivered.   

• Other Services may be provided during the Licence Period by the Licensee via the System to 
subscribers for payment, subject to agreement with subscribers. 

• Licensee to comply with all legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the services 
provided and indemnify the Licensor in respect of any cost, loss damage or expense incurred 
by the Licensor as a result of the Licensee’s failure to comply. 

• Specimen form of subscriber contract terms & conditions to be approved by Licensor and 
exhibited to Licence, minor deviations permitted, but significant changes in terms subject to 
approval under an agreed change control procedure. 

• The Licensor’s aim is to provide and maintain a broadband fibre service which is faster and 
more competitive than other services currently available on the open market in the UK.  

• Subscriber contract terms & conditions for ‘unlimited’ broadband access may contain a ‘fair 
usage’ policy on comparable terms to those applied by leading fibre service providers in the 

Page 8



UK market (i.e. currently BT, O2, Virgin Media and Sky Broadband), subject to which the 
Licensee will not undertake any throttling of services, traffic shaping or deep packet 
inspection as a matter of routine. 

• The Licensor will not undertake practices to limit exclude or charge for access to ‘free’ 
internet services (e.g. Skype, email and cloud based storage). 

• Licensor not responsible for any breach of subscriber agreements by Licensee or subscribers 
(other than the Licensor) or for the mis-use of any Services by any person (other than the 
Licensor). 

• The standard of Licensee performance over each successive five year period during the 
Licence Period will be measured against Key Performance Indicators (“KPI”) which will be 
defined in detail in the long form agreement, covering areas such as: 

o Continuous service and network improvements to provide a continuing level of service, 
which as a minimum requirement will be comparable in terms of price and quality to 
services provided by leading fibre service providers at the time of review in the UK 
market (i.e. currently BT, O2, Virgin Media and Sky Broadband) 

o Network neutrality (will allow other providers to deliver services) provided that such 
access will be subject to reasonable commercial terms proposed by Licensee to such 
third party operators 

o Network availability. No maximum data usage subject to subscriber adherence to fair 
use and user access policies contained within the subscriber contract 

o Monitoring service call resolution 

o Monitoring subscriber complaints 

The Licensor, following consultation with the residents, will inform the Licensee if it 
considers that the KPI standards have not been achieved in the preceding five years and 
confirms the KPI standards to be achieved for the following five year period. 

System Updates 

• Licensee may (but is not obliged to) propose updates/improvements to the System at any 
time to be undertaken by the Licensee at its own cost.  

• The Licensee will undertake a technical review not less than every fifth year of the Licence 
Period (excluding the last year) to identify updates/improvements which might be 
undertaken and will present its priced proposals to the Licensor for consideration.  
Updates/improvements required for the System to achieve KPI compliance will be 
undertaken at the Licensee’s cost and must be completed within 12 months of the Licensor 
notifying the Licensee that the KPI standards are not being achieved. 

• No updates/improvements will be undertaken without the Licensor’s approval. 

Transfer of Licence 

The Licence will be personal to the parties.  At the Licensee’s cost, the Licensor may agree to the 
novation of the Licensee’s rights and obligations to a third party provided that the Licensee proves to 
the Licensor’s reasonable satisfaction that the proposed novatee has the financial standing and 
technical expertise to fulfil the obligations of the Licensee under the Licence. 

Change of Control 

In the event of a change of control (as typically defined) of Licensee, the “New Owner” shall be 
entitled to continue to enjoy the benefits and burden of this contract during the License Period 
provided that the New Owner continues to abide by the terms contained therein.   

Page 9



Approvals  

• Except where the Licensor is acting in its capacity as a public or housing authority, the 
Licensor will not unreasonably withhold or delay approvals required under the Licence, and 

• Notwithstanding any approval or consent given by the Licensor, the Licensee recognises that 
the Licensor will be relying upon the Licensee having the requisite level of expertise and 
experience to perform its obligations under the Licence. 

Statutory Compliance 

Specific term will be included to cover Licensee’s compliance with the Health & Safety at Work Etc. 
Act 1974, Telecommunications Act 1984 (as amended Communications Act 2003) and applicable 
General Conditions of Entitlement, Data Protection Act 1998, Freedom of Information Act 2000, 
Environmental Information Regulation 2004, Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 
2007, Equality Act 2010 & Bribery Act 2010. 

Termination by either party: 

• If Conditions Precedent to Installation are not fulfilled or waived by Long Stop Date. 

• Material breach of Licence terms by other party which is not rectified within a reasonable 
period of notice of default. 

Termination by Licensor: 

• Licensee’s abandonment of the installation works or failure to proceed regularly and 
diligently to complete the installation by the Date for Completion. 

• Following commencement of Operations, if the Licensee abandons or fails to provide the 
Core Service over the System for a cumulative period of 3 months in any calendar year 
(excluding minor outages of less than 7 Days). 

• Licensee’s insolvency. 

• Failure to rectify shortfall in required KPI standards within 12 months of notification. 

• Purported transfers of Licensee’s right or obligations under Licence without approval. 

Termination by Licensee 

• Upon giving not less than 12 months prior written notice at any time following 
commencement of Operations. 

Disputes 

• First tier: on notice to designated representative of each party, disputes or differences will 
be escalated internally to senior management level before seeing external dispute resolution 
procedures. 

• Second tier: voluntary submission to mediation via the Centre for Effective Dispute 
Resolution (CEDR). 

• Third tier:  referral of dispute to the jurisdiction of the English Courts. 

Costs 

Each party to bear its own costs in relation to: 

• the preparation of this term sheet, and 

• the subsequent negotiation and completion of the Licence. 

Page 10



APPENDIX 2 

 

Committee(s): Date(s): Item 

   

Barbican Residential Committee 26
th
 March 2012 9 

Subject: 

Replacement of Television Network System –  

Barbican Estate 

For Decision 

 

Report of: 

Director of Community & Children’s Services 

Public 

 

 

Summary  

 

1. The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the installation of a 
fibre – optic system to replace the existing five wire integrated 

reception system (IRS) that currently provides digital television and 

radio services estate wide on the Barbican estate. 

2. The IRS was installed in 2005 and at the time it was the largest fibre 
backbone system in Europe. Whilst the current system functions well, 

technological advances have meant that many more services for 

example, improved Broadband speeds, are available but these cannot 

be supported by a 5 wire single feed system. 

3. Extensive research has been carried out by a specialist consultant, 
Concero Limited, to identify the technological options available to 

upgrade or replace the IRS with a delivery system which could 

increase quality and choice of content. 

4. Concero’s brief was to evaluate 3 options.  

• Do nothing and continue maintaining the IRS. 

• Upgrade the IRS to provide a wider range of television services 
and an improved Broadband service. This option would be 

funded by the City and recoverable through service charges. 

• Upgrade the IRS to provide a wider range of television services 
and an improved broadband service. This option would be 

privately funded by a television content or television cable 

installation company, with no capital investment by the City and 

therefore no costs recoverable through service charges. 

 

Page 11



 

 

It should be noted that the evaluated options do not include a review 

of the current BT cabling that provides telephony Broadband services 

   Recommendation 

5. The preferred option is to adopt a non-capital expenditure model privately 
funded. Four proposals have been evaluated and the detail of these 

proposals can be found in the main report. It is recommended that the 

Barbican Residential Committee instruct   the Comptroller & City Solicitor 

to commence negotiations with Vision holdings and draft a set of contract 

Terms & Conditions for approval by RCC and BRC Committees 

  

Main Report 

Background 

 

6. Prior to 2004 The Barbican Estate Television service was supplied by a 
communal network, operated and owned by NTL the cable operator. There 

was no contract with the Corporation of London and no obligation for the 

Corporation of London to supply Television services  

 

7. In March 2004 your committee approved the installation of an Integrated 
Television Reception network. The final cost for this work inclusive of 

fees and staff costs was £488,608 which was recovered through the service 

charge account. 

 

 Current TV System 

 

8. The current system installed at the Barbican Estate is a five wire single feed 
Integrated Reception System (IRS) The system is installed within the 

service tunnels, which is an area which exists under all twenty one blocks 

within the Estate and rises through each block via riser points.  Uniquely 

the backbone of the IRS is fibre and utilises a single head end located at 

the top of Shakespeare Tower. On completion of the installation in 2005 it 

was the largest Fibre Backbone IRS in Europe to be connected to a single 

dish and antenna. 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



9. The IRS was designed to receive and distribute the full range of Digital 
services together with the existing analogue services until the latter are 

switched off in April 2012.  All the services from both Terrestrial and 

Satellite networks are transmitted through the system, giving residents the 

freedom to choose for themselves which, if any, of the services they want 

to receive.  At the point of installation the services available to the 

residents were as follows. 

 

• Analogue TV 
• Digital Terrestrial TV (Freeview) 
• Satellite TV (Sky TV – Subscription) 
• Satellite TV (Sky Freesat – one off charge for Set Top Box no 
subscription) 

 

10. Since the installation, the IRS has continued to function well and provides a 
broad spectrum of standard content to the residents in terms of the delivery 

of both analogue and Digital services (Freeview & Satellite via Sky). 

However, there have been major developments in the provision of TV 

content - High Definition, 3D and Video on Demand being a few examples 

and how it is viewed- PC, Tablet, Smart Phone. 

 

 Foreign Language Channels 

 

11. The IRS as detailed above provides residents with a broad suite of viewing 
content, but there are restrictions relating mainly to the provision of foreign 

language channels. These are frequently requested due to the changing 

demographics of the Barbican Estate 

 

12. Sky currently provides approximately 43 free to air foreign language 
channels which in general have an Asian content. By way of comparison, 

the Hotbird satellite allows access to approximately 2000 free to air & 

subscription foreign language channels across a broad spectrum of 

languages. 

 

 Broadband Services 

 

13. It is generally perceived across the estate that the delivery of Broadband 
through the telephone cabling does not serve the residents well. In the 

tower blocks for instance some residents are only receiving download and 

upload speeds of around 0.80Mbps and 0.30 Mbps respectively despite 

their ISP packages quoting up to 8 Mbps.  

 

 

Page 13



14. The reason for this is that the condition of residents’ phone lines (the actual 
physical copper wire) varies enormously in quality, hence the speeds they 

can support vary, no matter whom the Internet Service provider is and what 

package is provided. Although it is possible for BT to upgrade existing 

cabling to ‘roadside cabinets’ to fibre, known as Fibre To The Cabinet 

(FTTC), they have no plans to carry out any upgrades in the Barbican area 

in the near future. If FTTC was installed, it is likely that there would be a 

charge raised by BT to extend the fibre into each property. This is known as 

Fibre To The Home (FTTH).  

  

Proposed Options 

 

15. Following a number of requests from Barbican residents, the Housing 
Services Director engaged the services of a specialist consultant to look at 

the options for television and Broadband services. Their brief was to 

evaluate three options:  

  

• Do nothing and continue maintaining the IRS. 

• Upgrade the IRS to provide a wider range of television services 
and an improved Broadband service. This option would be 

funded by the City and recoverable through service charges. 

• Upgrade the IRS to provide a wider range of television services 
and an improved Broadband service. This option would be 

privately funded by a television content or television cable 

installation company, with no capital investment by the City and 

therefore no costs recoverable through service charges. 

 

 Option 1 - Do Nothing 

 

16. Paragraphs 8 to 12 detail the current television system and the services 
available. It is clear that the system continues to operate well and provides 

the services it was intended to when installed in 2005. Since then, 

however, there have been major technological advances in how we view 

television. 

  

17. One of the main developments which has proved popular has been the 
service provided by Sky known as Sky +. This allows a user to watch one 

channel whilst recording another. At the time that the IRS was being 

designed the Sky + service was still being developed by BskyB. For this 

service to be made available to the estate it will require two cable feeds to 

be installed into each flat, so for the Barbican Estate it would be a major 

engineering exercise. 

Page 14



18. The main reason for this is that the conduit rising through the buildings 
from the service tunnels vary in size with a maximum of 50mm diameter, 

entry into the flats is via a 15mm diameter conduit.  This restricts any 

installation of a second feed into the flats which also requires additional 

switches to be fitted.  

 

19. Broadband services have improved greatly over the past 5 years with 
speeds in excess of 100Mb. As the IRS does not support Broadband, 

residents have to rely on the existing telephone cabling to receive these 

services. As explained in paragraph 14, the condition of the cabling across 

the estate varies considerably due to its age. To improve services would 

require complete re-wiring. BT has indicated that they have no immediate 

plans for re-wiring on the Barbican Estate. 

 

20. Taking the above into consideration and the number of requests we receive 
from residents for improved Television and Broadband services, the ‘do 

nothing’ option is not recommended. 

 

Option 2 - Upgrade of IRS Funded By The City of London 

 

21. It is possible to provide residents with an upgraded IRS that will deliver an 
unparalleled suite of digital services including the UK’s fastest residential 

Broadband speeds and for the first time, full access to Sky Plus which 

facilitates increasingly popular services like personal video recording 

(PVR) high definition and 3D television. 

 

22. A wide range of additional services would also be available including lower 
cost IP telephone packages, video on demand and access to a much wider 

range of international TV channels in addition to those that Sky currently  

provides through the IRS  

 

23. The City will be able to fully utilise this network for delivery of 
communication and interactive services to residents via a set top box. This 

could include an estate management channel with content providing regular 

video information and updates on matters affecting the individuals property 

or estate wide issues. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

Estimated Cost 

 

24. The estimated costs at April 2011 prices are as follows: 
 

Cabling £157,704 

Cable Routers £115,920 

Ethernet Switches £28,887 

Gigabit Interface Connectors £37,996 

Servers £67,698 

Head End £42,848 

Receivers £33,600 

Wire Speed Traffic Shaping 

Devices £84,000 

Internet Lines £28,000 

Local IPTV £11,319 

Fees and Staff Costs £91,195 

Total £699,167 

 

Note: the above costs are 

indicative and do not 

incorporate on-going costs 

relating to the maintenance of 

the infrastructure & content  

 

25. The above estimated costs will be recoverable from long leaseholders under 
the terms of their lease at paragraphs 10 and 11 of the Fifth Schedule 

which states that the landlord may charge for “All such other matters 

whatsoever in relation to which the City may in its reasonable discretion 

incur or decide to incur any costs liabilities or outgoings in relation to the 

Estate {Building}. 

 

Option 3 - Upgrade of IRS Privately Funded 
  

26. The current economic climate suggests that existing telecommunications 
operators are not prepared to invest in the deployment of new 

infrastructure to large Multiple Dwelling Units (MDUs) whether it is Fibre 

or Coax based. 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



27.  Virgin Media would have to rewire or cable the whole of the Barbican 
Estate to provide their services which is unlikely in view of the complexity 

(technical & Listed status) and cost versus the commercial return. It is 

probable that the legacy cable TV network would not support their high 

speed Broadband or next generation TV service. As Virgin Media rents 

network from BT they would experience the same difficulties as BT as the 

existing infrastructure would not support its high speed Broadband service 

(50Meg), or its next generation TV service. Virgin Media have 

demonstrated this with their recent announcement that from January 2012 

it is withdrawing its services in the Westminster area of London as it 

cannot provide its high speed Broadband or next generation TV services 

over the existing BT infrastructure. It is also worth noting that Virgin 

Media (then know at NTL) ceased providing services to the Barbican 

Estate in 2004. They were only prepared to continue to provide Cable 

services if the City of London and the Residents were prepared to pay 

approximately One Million Pounds to upgrade the network. 

 

28. Following advice from COL Central Procurement, expressions of interest 
were sought from specialist companies who could upgrade or replace the 

IRS at the Barbican Estate. In particular the City of London were seeking 

expressions of interest from companies specialising in the design & 

installation of state of the art TV distribution systems to residential 

multiple dwelling units.  The scope of the works was for the companies to 

fully fund, under a concession contract, the upgrade or replacement of the 

IRS to facilitate the provision of a dual feed system ( Sky + Functionality) 

and an increase in viewing content with a particular focus on foreign 

language channels 

 

29.  Concero Limited was commissioned to draft the technical questions and 
associated weighting that formed the basis of a Pre- Qualification 

Questionnaire. Following the completion of this exercise the PQQ 

document was uploaded onto the London Tenders Portal. Details of the 

PQQ process and the evaluation process can be found in Appendix A. 

 

30.  The purpose of the PQQ exercise was to establish whether there was an 
appetite and desire within the market for companies to provide state of the 

art TV services to the Barbican Estate on a concession basis. It is 

interesting to note that originally 20 companies expressed interest in the 

contract although ultimately only four companies made a submission. Of 

these four companies none were incumbent TV operators such as BT, Talk 

Talk or Virgin Media. Mindful of this, of the four that did submit a PQQ 

three of the companies, SCCI, MDTV & AVC could be considered as 

‘traditional’ aerial installation companies.  

Page 17



 

31. Mindful of the above, this opens up opportunities to a pioneering private 
sector communication company who aim to provide customer focussed and 

tailored solutions to multiple dwellings. Their scale allows flexibility and a 

‘partnership’ approach that large telecommunication operators simply 

cannot provide as they are driven by customer acquisition, retention and 

product ‘up sale’ revenue streams. Whilst Vision Holdings would want to 

recover their costs through the services they are able to provide, they 

would also want to use this as an opportunity move into the residential 

market. The Barbican would be considered as an exemplar and iconic 

estate and would provide Vision Holdings with future opportunities in the 

residential market. Accordingly, the private sector communication 

company will offer the best value in the long term, subject of course to the 

contractual terms of any engagement. 

 

Proposal from Vision Holdings 

  

32.  Vision Holdings are an established company with a turnover in excess of 
20 Million. They specialise in the delivery of TV content via a number of 

different platforms, devices and to different sectors from Hotels through to 

Freeview.  By way of example, they currently have their own TV channel 

on Freeview channel 110 called ‘Vision’ which streams foreign language 

channels and they have further channels in development which will be on 

the Freeview platform. 

 

33. The application of new technology to deliver content can be only be 
interpreted as positive when considering Vision Holdings as a possible 

partner for the City of London. 

 

34. Vision Holdings have reiterated in all communications that to make their 
proposal commercially viable they must ensure that from day one that all 

of the products and services that they provide will be competitively priced. 

Whether it be super –fast Broadband or niche TV products such as foreign 

language channels, their pricing policies will be designed to encourage a 

broad take up of services by residents. Vision Holdings have provided 

indicative costs for their TV & Broadband service which are detailed 

below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



• Freeview (DTT) –Free 
 

• Freesat- Free  
 

• Sky Services (Sky + HD) - subject to standard Sky subscription 
fees 

 

• Foreign Language Channels for example: Polska Plus (Polish), 
Hellenic TV (Greek), Turkish TV – Pricing Point: £5.00 to £10.00 

per Month per channel 

 

• Telephony Services 
 

• Vision Holdings, will look to provide niche TV channels to the 
residents of the Barbican and they have confirmed that they 

currently have access to over 3000 global TV channels and expect 

to deliver these within the same pricing range of £5.00 to £10.00 

per Month per channel. 

 

• VOD- Video on Demand such a Love Films 
 

• Set Top Box – Free 
 

• No Connection Fee 
 

• No Obligation To Subscribe To Vision Holdings Services 
 

Super-Fast Broadband 

 

• 20 Meg   £13.00 Per Calendar Month (PCM) 

• 100Meg   £24.00 PCM 

• 1Gig   £50.00 PCM 

 

35. Vision Holdings have indicated that they would aim to provide other 
Broadband packages such as 250 Meg & 500Meg to meet the needs of the 

residents subject to demand. Vision Holdings will provide IP Telephony 

services over the FTTH network and there would be no line rental charge 

as there network will by-pass the telephone exchange. The residents can if 

they so choose elect to stay with their current telephony provider be it BT 

or another provider. It is important to note that the existing telephony 

infrastructure will remain untouched and residents can continue to receive 

services from their existing supplier 

Page 19



 

36. Vision Holdings have confirmed that they would meet all costs associated 
with the installation of the Fibre To The Home Network (FTTH). 

Accordingly, there would be no capital expenditure on the part of the COL 

or the residents. Vision Holdings will further maintain the whole system 

for a period of 12 months after the installation has been fully 

commissioned. Thereafter, it is proposed to negotiate a price with Vision 

Holdings to maintain the system until the first review period of 5 years. 

Vision Holdings will have dedicated on-site engineers throughout the day, 

as well as off-site customer services representatives.  

 

37. Vision Holdings will install the network at no cost for to the COL & the 
residents on basis of having a licence to provide content over the network 

for a period of 25 Years. COL will ensure that the contract will contain a 

robust set of key performance indicators (KPI’s) which will be developed 

in consultation with residents. These will include, but not be limited to: 

 

 

• Continuous service and network improvements 
  

• Network neutrality (will allow other providers to deliver services) 
 

• Network availability 
 

• No maximum data usage 
 

• Monitoring service call resolution 
 

• Monitoring customer complaints 
 

38. Vision Holdings believe that 5 year reviews will satisfy both parties. It 
would be their intention to continue after the licence period expires, subject 

to the satisfactory performance and continuing upgrade of the network. 

Any review will involve members of a Working Party made up of officers 

and RCC Members 

 

39. Vision Holdings have reiterated that the FTTH Network would be owned 
by the COL once fully commissioned. 

 

 

 

 

Page 20



 

 Observations 

  

40. By offering an exclusive right to install and supply services the proposal 
will be scrutinised by Ofcom to ensure that any offering does not breach 

anti-competitive laws. This may be overcome by offering usage of the 

network to other operators at commercially competitive rates.  Vision 

Holdings have confirmed they would be prepared to allow third parties to 

utilise the network and any authorised third party who can deliver content 

to their servers will have access to the network subject to the usual terms 

and conditions and acceptable use policy.  

 

41. The opportunity has been offered to more than one private sector 
Communication Company thus providing a benchmark. It has further 

demonstrated from this exercise that there is no commercial appetite on the 

part of incumbent operators to provide superfast Broadband or upgrade the 

TV infrastructure at the Barbican Estate.  

 

42. Contractually, the City will ensure they include 5 year reviews. These must 
be set against an agreed set of KPI’s which if not adhered to would allow 

COL to terminate the contract and provide the option to contract with 

another organisation to provide services. Consideration will also be given 

to the desired outcome should the operator reach a point where they no 

longer deem the system commercially viable (e.g. not enough subscribers). 

  

43. Vision Holdings’ proposal is an FTTH network which will offer exactly 
what residents currently receive via the IRS. It is important to reiterate this 

point. If you currently receive free TV services this will continue. If you 

subscribe to receive TV services (Sky) this will continue. If you currently 

have a home telephone or Broadband service this will continue as before, 

unless you decide to take up a TV service, Broadband package or telephony 

service from Vision Holdings. The FTTH network will also facilitate other 

services such as allowing the BEO to utilise the network for 

communication to all residents. 

 

44. All of the information regarding the proposed infrastructure offered by 
Vision Holdings is based on initial surveys of the Barbican Estate by their 

technical representatives. Accordingly, both parties have confirmed that 

they would require further surveys to determine their final technical 

network architecture. 

 

Page 21



45. Having considered the proposal from Vision Holdings it is recommended 
that this solution best meets the needs of residents. In summary the key 

reasons for the recommendation are as follows: 

 

• No capital expenditure for the City of London or the Barbican 
residents 

 

• No connection costs or Set Top Box costs for Barbican residents 
 

• City of London will own the Network  
 

• New Fibre To The Home Network from day one 
 

• Broader choice of TV content (3000 plus channels) from Vision 
Holdings and the option to tailor programming to meet the 

residents requirements. 

 

• Vision Holdings are a dedicated TV content provider with a track 
record or providing TV content on different platforms and devices  

 

• Vision Holdings business model dictates that broad TV content 
choice and competitive pricing are a pre-requisite of the successful 

deployment and management of the FTTH over the term 

 

• Comparable & competitively priced superfast Broadband packages 
 

• FTTH from day one facilitates using the network for the delivery 
of COL communications. 

 

• Voice Over Internet Protocol (Voip) Telephony Services 
 

• Estate Wide Wi-Fi  
 

• Can be utilised for CCTV  
 

• Can be utilised for Environmental system control (i.e. smart 
metering)  

 

• Home Care Management/Communication 
 

• Dedicated on –site Vision Holdings maintenance staff & UK based 
customer services 

Page 22



 

 Resident Consultation  

 

46. The Installation of a fibre optic system has been discussed at the Resident 
Consultation Committee and with resident members.  A Television 

Working Party was formed and is chaired by the Chairman of the RCC. 

There have been two public meetings held with Vision Holdings in 

attendance. Some of the frequently asked questions are attached at 

Appendix B. 

  

47. This report was also discussed at the RCC on 12th March 2012. Although 
the report did not contain comments from the Chamberlain and the 

Comptroller & City Solicitor, the committee were overwhelmingly in 

favour of the proposals 

 

 Anticipated programme for installation 

 

48. Should your Committee decide to proceed with the installation of the Fibre 
optic system as proposed by Vision Holdings and subject to negotiation 

with the Comptroller & City Solicitor, the anticipated programme for the 

project will be: 

 

• Report to Residents’ Consultation Committee – March 2012 
• Barbican Residential Committee – March 2012 
• RCC agree Terms and Conditions – May 2012BRC agree Terms 
and Conditions and approve proposal from Vision Holdings - June 

2012  

• Award of Contract – July 2012 
• Complete roll out of the system – January 2013 

 

Financial Implications 

 

49. Similar to the current system, there will be an on-going maintenance cost 
associated with the FTTH network. This will not be required until 12 

months after the installation has been fully commissioned. The current cost 

for the maintenance of the existing IRS is £26,700 per annum. Indicative 

costs for future maintenance are estimated to be in the region of £20,000 

per annum. It is intended to negotiate a cost to fully maintain the system 

until the first review period in year 5. With this in mind, the financial 

implications of the 3 options are: 

 

Page 23



• Option 1 – No additional cost to the City Fund. Annual maintenance 
costs would continue. 

• Option 2 - The City Fund would need to fund a one off capital project 
of some £699,000 – see paragraph 24 - which would be recoverable 

from lessees through their service charges plus annual maintenance 

cost which again would be recoverable from lessees.   

• Option 3 - Minimal cost to City Fund – After the initial 12 months the 
maintenance costs of the system – see paragraph 49 – will be 

chargeable to lessees through their service charges. 

  

Value For Money 

 

50. It is important to maintain the television service to Barbican residents. 
Being at the cutting edge of technology has an impact upon the occupiers. 

Furthermore, the lack of adequate Broadband services that is available to 

the rest of the United kingdom is perceived to have a detrimental effect on 

leaseholders’ potential re-sale and rental values. A recent survey by 

ISPreview.co.uk found that: 51.74% thought Broadband access was 

"critically important". 51.69% of UK internet users would be put off buying 

a new home if it did not have a fast Broadband connection. 51.50% would 

pay more for a property with faster connection speeds than their current 

home 

 

Consultees 

 

51. The Chamberlain and Comptroller & City Solicitor have been consulted in 
the preparation of this report and their comments have been incorporated 

 

 

 

JOY HOLLISTER 

Director of Community and Children’s Services 

 

 

 

Contact: 

 

Eddie Stevens – Housing Services Director 

020 7332 3015 

 

Page 24



APPENDIX A 

 

1.The portal detailed that a total of 20 companies had initially expressed interest 

however, of these, 3 elected to opt out and 13 elected not to submit a 

completed Pre-Qualification Questionnaire. Accordingly, only four 

companies expressed an interest in the contract and submitted a completed 

Pre- Qualification Questionnaire. The companies who submitted a completed 

questionnaire were: 

 

• Metro Digital Television Limited 

• SCCI 

• AVC Neocrest 

• Vision Holdings Limited 

 

2. Each section of the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) was scored by a 

panel of 4.  As set out in the PQQ document, sections B, C, E, F, G, H & I 

could receive a maximum of 20 marks. Section D which focused on technical 

capacity & ability could receive a maximum of 20 marks for each question 

answered. Each section carried the following weighting: 

 

• Economic Operator Information  Section B – 10% 

• Finance and Insurance Information  Section C – 5% 

• Technical Capacity And Ability  Section D (1.1-1.9) – 20% 

        Section D (2-9) – 20% 

• Equal Opportunities    Section E – 5% 

• Health & Safety     Section F – 10% 

• Environmental Management   Section G – 5% 

• Economic Regeneration    Section H – 5% 

• References      Section I – 20% 

 

 Evaluation Results 
  

AVC Neocrest 

 

3. The PQQ submission from AVC Neocrest was incomplete as they elected not 

to answer questions D1.1-1.9. As this has a weighting of 20% this contributed 

in part to their low average score of 71.25. When multiplied by the weighting 

their overall score was 24.06%. In addition to the aforementioned, they did 

not include an Environmental Policy which was requested as part of the Pre-

Qualification Questionnaire. AVC appears to have failed to understand that 

the PQQ related to a concession contract and as such they would need to fully 

fund any potential Digital TV installation. Accordingly, within their 

submission they made no reference to how they could commercially provide 

Page 25



the Digital TV service to the Barbican Estate.  AVC Neocrest’s overall rating 

based on the weighted score resulted in their PQQ submission being ranked 

fourth out of the four received.   

 

MDTV 

 

4. MDTV’s PQQ submission was deemed to be thorough & professional and 

they were able to demonstrate that that the delivery of Digital TV 

installations was well within their capability. MDTV scored lower within 

Section D1.1-1.9 than SCCI & Vision Holdings. This was a reflection of a 

limited capacity to deliver state of the art TV system technologies and TV 

content delivery. MDTV however, did include all documentation which was 

requested as part of the Pre- Qualification Questionnaire. As detailed above 

in the procurement section of this report we were unable to collate references 

for MDTV. This contributed in part to their average score of 203.75. When 

multiplied by the weighting their overall score was 36.70%. As with SCCI & 

AVC, MDTV appear to have failed to understand that the PQQ related to a 

concession contract and as such they would need to fully fund any potential 

Digital TV installation. Accordingly, within their submission they made no 

reference to how they could commercially provide the Digital TV service to 

the Barbican Estate. MDTV’s overall score of 36.70% resulted in their PQQ 

submission being ranked third out of the four received.  

 

SCCI 

 

5. SCCI’s PQQ submission was deemed to be thorough and professional and 

they were able to demonstrate that that the delivery of Digital TV 

installations was well within their capability. They omitted to include an 

Environmental Policy & Company Health & Safety Policy, both which were 

requested as part of the Pre- Qualification Questionnaire. This contributed in 

part to their average score of 218.75. When multiplied by the weighting their 

overall score was 47.24%. SCCI like AVC appear to have failed to 

understand that the PQQ related to a concession contract and as such they 

would need to fully fund any potential Digital TV installation. Accordingly, 

within their submission they made no reference to how they could 

commercially provide the Digital TV service to the Barbican Estate. SCCI’s 

overall score of 47.24% resulted in their PQQ submission being ranked 

second out of the four received. The overall relatively high score is a 

reflection of a professional submission. 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

VISION HOLDINGS 

 

6. Vision Holdings PQQ submission was deemed to be thorough & professional 

and they were able to demonstrate that the delivery of Digital TV installations 

& content to the end user was well within their capability. Vision Holdings 

scored the highest within Section D1.1-1.9 with an average score of 102.50. 

This was a reflection of their ability to deliver state of the art TV system 

technologies and TV content delivery. Vision Holdings as with MDTV did 

include all documentation which was requested as part of the Pre- 

Qualification Questionnaire. As with the previous 3 PQQ submissions Vision 

Holdings did not make reference to the fact that the PQQ related to a 

concession contract and as such they would need to fully fund any potential 

Digital TV installation. Vision Holdings average score of 248.75 was the 

highest of all PQQ submissions received and when multiplied by the 

weighting their overall score was 51.23%. Vision Holdings overall score of 

51.23% resulted in their PQQ submission being ranked first out of the four 

received. The high score is a reflection of a very professional submission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



 

APPENDIX B 

 

Frequently Asked Questions 
 

 

The whole thing seems quite complicated who is there to help me? 

 

Vision Holdings will provide continuous consultation services to the Residents 

Consultation Committee and in turn the Barbican Residential Committee 

leading up to delivery of the project thereby establishing a forum for questions 

to asked and answers supplied. 

 

The installation of the network will be managed by a specialist team reporting 

to the Barbican Estate Office, Barbican engineers will oversee the project and 

interface with the Barbican residents.  

 

How long will this switchover take? 

 

Once the core fibre infrastructure is installed there will be a phased program 

switching individual blocks over from the current IRS to the Fibre network. 

This is to ensure that there is minimum disruption to Barbican residents and 

ensure a continuity of TV services.  It is anticipated that the migration from 

one system to the other should take six months.   They will need access to flats 

to connect the fibre system to the home and this will be done through an 

appointment system. 

 

Will I need a new set top box to receive the existing and new TV 

services? 
 

Following the installation of the system many of the existing and new TV 

services will still be able to be accessed in the same way that is watched now. 

The connection will be made through a new outlet plate connected to the fibre 

system replacing the existing plate that connects to the copper system. 

 

Residents may have to upgrade their TV sets to receive HD and 3D services 

should their TVs not currently have this functionality. Residents who currently 

subscribe to Sky will continue to receive these services in the same way. 

 

A web site has been set up for residents to post comments and questions 

www.visionfibremedia.com/barbican. 

 

 

Page 28



What is all this going to cost me? 

 

There will be no charge to residents for the upgrade of the current IRS. 

There will also be no additional costs if you do not make any changes to 

your current services that you receive however, Vision Holdings will offer 

a wider range of subscription TV and broadband packages that you may 

wish to subscribe to. 

 

Will the upgrade give me reliable Broadband? 

 

The upgrade will deliver an internet connection that bypasses the local 

telephone exchange infrastructure so you will not experience the 

disruptions or speed degradation as with normal Broadband providers. 

Using the fibre cable connected directly to the internet backbone will give 

you stable and super-fast Broadband speeds. 

 

 

What if I subscribe to something Vision Holdings cannot supply? Will 

they stop me from receiving it? 

 

Vision Holdings will offer total network neutrality and will not carry out 

any inspections of usage. This means that you can take out any service 

from any provider safe in the knowledge that Vision Holdings will not 

affect that service. 

 

 Will I be able to use wireless broadband in my home? 

 

Yes, you will be able to access your internet wirelessly at home as you 

currently do. If you do not have wireless internet then you will be able to 

take up one of the packages on offer and will be provided with a new 

router. 

 

Do I need a new set top box or television to receive the existing and 

new TV services? 

 

Existing television services will be accessed in the same way as you 

currently access them. You may need a new set top box to receive some of 

the additional services on offer such as High Definition (HD) and 3D. You 

may also need to upgrade your television to receive these services. 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



What impacts will there be on the interior of my flat – will I have wires 

everywhere? 

 

The new fibre cable will go into the existing conduit in the same way as 

the existing cable is. The only visual change will be a different outlet plate 

being installed. There will very occasionally be instances where the cable 

may not easily be able to pass through the conduit due to damage, limited 

space. In these cases the cable may have to be surface mounted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Replacement of the Television Network System Term Sheet Report FINAL

